
From: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
To: 	 Miller, Matthew A (SMO); [Attorney General I; Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: 	 4/30/2011 4:20:45 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Google Alert - "ATF" 	 .. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2011 04:17 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert 
(ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: Google Alert - "ATE' 

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply©google.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2011 03:28 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Google Alert - "ATE' 

News 	 1 new result for "ATF" 

NRA chief wants Holder resignation  
oD000toco 
By JAMES HOHMANN I 4/30/11 2:09 PM EDT PITTSBURGHM"The National Rifle 
Association's CEO Saturday said Attorney General Eric Holder should step down for 
allowing an ATF operation to occur on his watch that involved the sale of guns to 
suspicious ... 
See 	stoil': ..s on this topic 

Tip: Use site restrict in your query to search within a site (site:nytimes.com or site:.edu). Learn more. 
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